Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu

From: Jeni Fitzgerald <jeni.fitzgerald@aimeleondore.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 11:21 PM

To: Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu

Cc: Jenny Yeo; Megan Ryley; ALD-SAMPLING; Anastasiya Zolotova; Sam Schmidt;
Shannon Faulkner; Tyler James Prince; Tu Mai Cam (MER)

Subject: Re: FW25 Artwork - UA

Hi Thuy,

Artwork has been added to the shared folder for the below style, note that we are requesting a strike
off only using core quality C2300234 (LOOP BACK):

FW25CS016 Dynasty Crewneck - artwork
Please help to confirm updated ETA for FW25CT026 LS Mesh Camo Tee fabric.

Thank you!
Jeni

On Wed, Dec 4, 2024 at 10:21 AM Jeni Fitzgerald <jeni.fitzgerald@aimeleondore.com> wrote:
Hi Thuy,

Well noted - re FW25CT026 LS Mesh Camo Tee, SS25 fabric eta was 11/15. Please advise updated
eta.

Thank you!
Jeni

On Wed, Dec 4, 2024 at 2:55 AM Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu <thuy.nguyentt@un-available.net> wrote:

HiJeni,

FW25CTO036 LS Sport Tee: Noted use core jersey TT-SJ30SX2-W120, we will proceed with the strike
off and send it to you ASAP.

FW25CT026 LS Mesh Camo Tee: We confirm receipt of the artwork and are currently waiting for the
bulk fabric to arrive to process the proto sample and strike-off.

Thank you!

Thank you and Best Regards,



